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Hon. Scott S. Hams 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

RE: State of Indiana, et al. v. Commonwealth of Massachusetts, No. 149 (Orig.) 

Dear Clerk Harris: 

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts hereby moves for an 
enlargement of time to March 5, 2018 to file its response to the December 4, 2017 motion for 
leave to file a bill of complaint in this matter. The Commonwealth respectfully submits that such 
additional time would better enable it to prepare a response in aid of the Court's consideration of 
the motion. The plaintiff States have consented to this motion. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration. Please do not hesitate to call me if you 
should have any questions or concerns. 

Sincerely, 

State'Solicitor 
(617) 963-2204 
Bessie.Dewar@state.ma.us 

cc: Thomas M. Fisher 
Solicitor General 
Office of the Indiana Attorney General 
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